
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2025 Winter Ice Road Technical Memorandum for water licence 2AM-BRP1831
Kristina Benoit <KBenoit@b2gold.com> Fri, Nov 29, 2024 at 8:03 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, Merle Keefe <mkeefe@b2gold.com>

Hi Richard,

 

We are awaiting a couple final responses. B2Gold Nunavut will submit comment responses for the WIR on
or before December 6th.

 

Thanks,
Kristina

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 10:03 AM
To: Kristina Benoit <KBenoit@b2gold.com>; Merle Keefe <mkeefe@b2gold.com>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: 2025 Winter Ice Road Technical Memorandum for water licence 2AM-BRP1831

 

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests response to the attached comments by November 28, 2024.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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On Tue, Oct 22, 2024 at 4:03 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of the attached 2025 Winter Ice Road technical memorandum.  It may
also be found at the following link:

 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-BRP1831%
20B2Gold/3%20TECH/E%20WATER%20USE

 

Parties are invited to submit comments by November 13, 2024.

 

Regards,

 

Ricahrd
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